

AFC Agenda
4:30pm Room 9A
10/12/17

- I. Members present
 1. Tom, Annie, Noah, Dan, Deb W., John G

- II. Graphing calculators for FRR families
 - A. Could we set aside some funds?
 1. Could apply for an impact grant or use funds designated by the AFC for student technology.

- III. Teacher Survey
 - A. Results
 1. Teacher impact grant would need to be done sooner so that all items can be purchased and paid for.
 2. Highlights
 - a) Student laptops
 - b) Teacher impact grants
 - c) Great hall upgrade. i.e. Countertops, sinks, etc.

- IV. Parent Survey
 - A. Wording
 - B. Other ideas
 1. PBIS
 2. Staff wellness/cohesiveness
 3. Calculators
 - C. Process
 1. Survey Monkey?
 - D. Timeline

- V. Trap Shoot Recap and Audit
 1. Event netted approximately \$2350. Had three times the participants as first year, so there was great growth. Will hold raffle next year as we were not legally allowed to hold a raffle this year.

- VI. GTTM Update
 - A. Annie and Deb L Chair
 1. \$50,000 goal. Planning is well under way. Zach Meras is creating promotional video. Questions remain whether to do this as a one day push or 4 day event.

- VII. Dragon Dinner Update

A. Volunteer Meeting 10/14/17 @ Panera 9-10 am

VIII. Adjourn

1. Next meeting Thursday, Nov. 9th 4:30 in room 9A